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Call for tenders' details
Title: Advancing Administrative Data Collection on Intimate Partner Violence
Start date: 24/04/2019
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 06/06/2019
Contracting authority: European Institute for Gender Equality
Status: Closed
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date
date
1 14/05/2019 15/05/2019 Eligibility and lead partners
18:42
14:11

Question

Answer

We were wondering if a British
partner could undertake this work or
whether you anticipate Brexit being
a barrier.

15/05/2019
Participation in tendering procedure is
open on equal terms to all natural and
legal persons from one of the EU
Member States and to all natural and
legal persons in a third country which
has a special agreement with the
European Union in the field of public
procurement on the conditions laid
down in that agreement. This
procurement procedure is not opened
to the countries parties to the
plurilateral agreement on government
procurement - GPA (except those
mentioned in the previous paragraph).
Please be aware that after the UK's
withdrawal from the EU, the rules of
access to EU procurement
procedures of economic operators
established in third countries will
apply to candidates or tenderers from
the UK depending on the outcome of
the negotiations. In case such access
is not provided by legal provisions in
force candidates or tenderers from the
UK could be rejected from the
procurement procedure. The
European Council agreed to a further
extension of the date for the UK’s
withdrawal from the EU at its meeting
on 10-11 April. The extension will last
as long as necessary and, in any
event, no longer than 31 October
2019. Therefore, this contract may be
carried out by the tenderer from the
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Question

Answer
carried out by the tenderer from the
UK in accordance with project
implementation schedule.

2

24/05/2019 24/05/2019 start date of the contract
11:44
13:21

The start date of the contract is not
specified in the ToR, nevertheless
we concluded that the contract
should start by mid-September.
Could you
please confirm the date, as this
information is needed by
subcontractors
to complete the period of availability
in the Statement of exclusivity?
Thank you.

24/05/2019
Implementation of the contract may
not start before the contract is signed
by both parties, once it is signed, the
contract implementation begins. The
indicative start of the contract is July,
2019. However, this is not binding as
the submission of the offers is still
ongoing.
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3 27/05/2019 27/05/2019 Key experts in the project
11:15
11:22

Question
It’s mentioned on page 39 of the
Tender Specifications: “Note that
non-key experts must not be asked
to sign statements of exclusivity and
availability. Any expert who is
engaged in an EU/EIGE-financed
project,
where the input from his/her position
in that contract could be required
on the same dates as his/her
activities under this contract must
not be
proposed as a key expert for this
contract under any circumstances.
Consequently, the dates included by
a key expert in his/her statement of
exclusivity and availability in your
tender must not overlap with dates
on which he/she is committed to
work as key expert on any other
contract.” They key experts are only
the project’s core team (Project
manager, Senior Researchers,
Researchers and editor) or also the
28
national Researchers ? Thank you,

Answer
27/05/2019
They key experts are only the
project’s core team, not the national
researchers.

Page: 4

Call for tenders questions summary
# Submission Publication
Question subject
Question
date
date
4 24/05/2019 27/05/2019 Technical and professional capacity- Could we please ask for further
15:16
14:39
evidence for T2
clarification on the evidence required
for T2? Our initial interpretation is
that you are expecting tenderers
to liaise with Member State contacts
and request a letter of intent to
work with our organization in the
future- could you confirm on this?
Would a statement of completion/
satisfactory undertaking from contact
points suffice?

Answer
27/05/2019
As stated under Criterion T2, the
tenderer must prove its capacity to
collect data and information from each
Member State (MS), by liasing with
experts, researchers from each MS.
The tenderer is asked provide a letter
or statement from the national experts
showing their intention to cooperate
with the tenderer, the statement of
completion or satisfactory undertaking
will be sufficient as evidence.
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